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Dear Google team,
Please see below for another referral just submitted via the government request form.

Reference number: U2X2RORLGOGUHPZ7M40YUBGLHU
cinks: I X

Details:

Since | submitted the webform, | have found the same video reuploaded at this link:

_ Hoping you will be able to include this reposted

video in the referral as well.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Jennifer Krikis | Graduate

Defending Democracy Unit

Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 5134 4703 X: 21917

From: YouTube Legal Support Tear EREIETAN

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 1:12 PM
To: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Your Request to Google

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links
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or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Thanks for contacting the YouTube Legal Support team. We will review your request as soon

as possible. The reference number for your complaint is
U2X2RORLGOGUHPZ7M40YUBGLHU.

Regards,

The YouTube Legal Support Team
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